
MAYOR JIM GRAY � LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD 

COMMISSIONER 

SOCIAL SERVICES 

TO: Mayor Jim Gray 

Honorable Members, Urban County Council 

FROM: 

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services 

DATE: June 12, 2017 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Service Agreements - FY 2018 & FY2019 
Extended Social Resource (ESR) Program Grantees 
RFP #41-2016, RFP #42-2016, RFP #43-2016, RFP #44-2016 

Request: 

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute Purchase of Service Agreements with 

33 Extended Social Resource (ESR) Program grantee agencies, pursuant to RFP #41-2016 

Community Wellness and Safety; RFP #42-2016 Childhood and Youth Development; RFP 

#43-2016 Food Insecurity and Nutritional Insecurity; and RFP #44-2016 Emergency Shelter. A 

total of 41 programs will be funded, at a cost not to exceed $3,030,000 

Why are you requesting? 

Extended Social Resource (ESR) funding is awarded for specific program implementation. 

Accordingly, an Addendum defining the program(s) and establishing expectations for outcomes 

is attached to each Purchase of Service Agreement. The agencies will demonstrate impact and 

compliance, through quarterly program and financial reporting, to the Dept. of Social Services. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

The cost for Fiscal Year 2018 is $3,030,000. These awards represent the first year of the ESR 

Grant Program Cycle (for Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019). 

Are the funds budgeted? 

Funds are budgeted, and are appropriated in Dept. ID accounts for each respective ESR grantee. 

A listing (in alphabetical order) of each grantee's award is attached to this memorandum. 
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